

Marin, Carolina

From: Greenfield, Johanna
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 1:46 PM
To: Del Ciampo, Joseph
Cc: Goldstein, Damon; Diana, Leo
Subject: FW: Proposed PB Rules for Pathways

Dear Joe,

Damon and I have been going through the proposed pathways rules to make sure we don't see any issues.

Damon found the issue below in the commentary for Rule 25-30 which got voted on to move forward before things shifted around and before 25-50 was proposed to be repealed in favor of 25-50A.

I am passing it along so that it can get fixed before the proposed rules (hopefully) move along in the process.

I still want to go through them one more time, but I'll make sure I do it well before the public hearing.

Johanna

From: Goldstein, Damon <Damon.Goldstein@jud.ct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 11:44 AM
To: Greenfield, Johanna <Johanna.Greenfield@jud.ct.gov>
Subject: Proposed PB Rules for Pathways

Johanna,

Based on the version of the proposed rule changes for Pathways as they currently appear on the Judicial Branch website, the following item likely needs to be addressed.

- **Commentary for Rule 25-30** – At the end of the second sentence in the commentary, there is a reference to Rule 25-50(f). The proposed rule changes seek to eliminate Rule 25-50 and replace it with Rule 25-50A. The reference in the commentary should be to Rule 25-50A(f).

That was the only inconsistency that I was able to locate.

Thank you,
Damon

Damon A. Goldstein, Esq.
Program Manager
Superior Court Operations – Family and Support Matters
225 Spring Street
2nd Floor
Wethersfield, CT 06109
Email: Damon.Goldstein@jud.ct.gov Phone: (860) 263-2734 X3064 Fax: (860) 263-2773